David Barthelmy

From: HGS Webmanager [hgs@schipul.net]
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2011 3:13 PM
To: daba@wt.net

Subject: HGS Events Next Week

On April 28, the UT tower was lighted orange to recognize the
UT Team of geoscience students who won the Imperial Barrel
Award, the world's largest and most prestigious competition in
petroleum geosciences.

Huge mountains tower over a vast desert expanse. Rushing
water carves massive canyons out of solid stone. Big Bend
Ranch State Park is the largest Texan State Park. Learn more
‘about it at the HGS General Dinner on Monday, May 9.
1Come fill your plate! Fresh shrimp will be plentiful. The HGS
|Shrimp Peel will be held on Saturday, May 14. Join us at the
Sam Houston Race Park.

Technofest 2011 will be held July 21. The topic for this year is "Profits In Any
Environment." This year Technofest is expanding the breath of the conference
across disciplines of geology, geophysics and engineering.

HGS General Dinner: Geology at the Crossroads

Day: Monday 9-May 5:30 PM

Location: Westchase Hilton Hotel 9999 Westheimer Blvd.

Speaker: Blaine Hall, Big Bend Ranch State Park

Summary: "Geology at the Crossroads: Big Bend Ranch
State Park™ Big Bend Ranch State Park (BBRSP), located in far
West Texas, is the largest of our State Parks covering an area of
over 380,000 acres (~400 square miles).

Register TIAdd to Calendar

HGS Continuing Education

Day: Tuesday 10-May 8:00 AM

Location: Schlumberger Blvd 5599 San Felipe Ste 1500.

Speaker: Steve Freeman and Simon Harris

Summary: "RDR Structural and Fault Analysis Module for
Petrel” The module provides many new powerful tools for the
explorationist and the development geoscientists.

Register CIAdd to Calendar

HGS Shrimp Peel

Day: Saturday 14-May 6:00 PM

Location: Sam Houston Race Park 7575 N. Sam Houston Pkwy. West
Register TIAdd to Calendar
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